

# CHRISTIAN BOREK

WEBDEVELOPER (Jr.)







- **L** +49 152 221 694 70
- Grünstr. 34, 21481 Lauenburg/Elbe
- cborek@web.de
- github.com/Moskill
- in in/chrisbpunkt

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelancer - Webdeveloper and designer 03/2022 - now

Vocational training - IT Specialist (app dev.) WieLis.com, Lauenburg/Elbe

08/2019 - 06/2021

- Development/maintenance of eCommerce and Wordpress solutions
- Development and enhancement of ERP systems

Tech focus: HTML/CSS, PHP, SMARTY, MySQL, JavaScript, xtCommerce, Wordpress, Linux (Ubuntu), VMWare, ISPConfig

## Product photographer

funpreis.de, Hamburg 01/2015 - 11/2018

 Creation of product photos and web and offer graphics Tech focus: Digital photography, Adobe Photoshop, xtCommerce

#### eCommerce-Manager

Qala-Nawi GmbH, Hamburg 01/2005 - 12/2014

- Web sales setup and management
- Offer design and order processing
- Customer communication
- Merchandise management and logistics
- Development and design of the online store

#### EDUCATION PATH



2021 Full-Stack Web & App Webdeveloper WBS-Coding School

**く/>** 

2019 IT Specialist -Application development Emil-Possehl-Schule -Lübeck



Secondary School VHS - Geesthacht

#### SOFTSKILLS

- Personal initiative
- Teamplay
- Resilience
- Creativity
- Fast learning
- Communicative
- Flexible

### LANGUAGES







Spanish

## ABOUT ME

I got my first computer at the age of 8 years (C64) and stepped into the internet at the age of 13. Since then I tested a whole lot of creative multimedial tech things. In the year of 2019 I started a vocational training as software developer that I've finished in 2021. During several years working as a product photographer I have sharpened my eyes for design and visual things by editing graphics and photos.

The processes and structures of eCommerce were part of my daily workflow for about 15 years.

# TECH-STACK

HTML/CSS

JavaScript

React.js

Node.js

PHP

MySQL

# SOFTWARE





















HOBBIES & INTERESTS







